OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: August 3, 2018 12:58 PM

To: Yearwood, Paul AG:EX

Subject: As requested - note on CRA's

Attachments: July 11, 2018 meeting conclusion and next steps.pdf
Hi Paul

As requested. Sorry. Did not realize until | just checked that your DM did not get copied.
Suzanne

From: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 9:20 AM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX; Minister, FIN FIN:EX; Minister, IRR IRR:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne
PREM:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Ward, Colin IRR:EX; MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: Correspondence from Deputy Minister Don Wright

Good morning,
Please see the attached correspondence sent on behalf of Deputy Minister Don Wright.
Thank you,

Keira Higgins, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister

272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4
Ph: (250) 356-2206
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: August 27, 2018 11:12 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon
PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Subject: Re Minister Robinson and yearly notice of allowable rent increase

Agreement has been reached that MSR will not bring a decision item to Cabinet re the anticipated “up to 5%” rent
increase allowance that will be in effect for 2019. The figure has to be released before Oct 1, because landlords have to
give tenants 3 months notice for an increase to take effect Jan 1.

Instead she is going to bring a verbal update and some messaging for them, anticipating concerns from tenants when
they hear this news. The Ministry has messaging prepared, so it’s available now or very soon.

s.22

Roseanne, a date for release of this determination is still TBD, so making material available for caucus can be arranged.
Donna, | don’t think this is something the Green Caucus is required to be notified of, but | leave that to your judgement.
Suzanne Christensen

ADM, Priorities and Accountability Office

Office of the Premier

Phone: 250-387-3563
Cell: 250-888-4301
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